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Kimberley Pena rcxxm2. - CC, 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 

TO: Devlin Higgins; Katherine Fleming 
cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100002-EG - Return of Confidential Documents 

Wednesday, November 03,2010 229 PM 

Per this e-mail, we will return 03363-10, 03461-10, and 04248-10 in Docket No. 100002-EG to the source. 

From: Devlin Higgins 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 2:27 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100002-EG - Return of Confidential Documents 

Yes Kim, ECR concurs. Thank you very much. 

Devlin Higgins 
Regulatory Analyst 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 

DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
voice: 850-413-6433 
Fax: 850-41 3-6434 
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ssc _- 
To: Devlin Higgins ADM _-_ 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 2:16 PM 

OPC - 
CLK @&% 

Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100002-EG - Return of Confidential Documents 

Devlin, does ECR concur with this request to return to source? 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 1:OO PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Devlin Higgins 
Subject: Docket No. 100002-EG - Return of Confidential Documents 

Kim, 

Please return the following documents: 03363-10,03461-10, and 04248-10 in Docket No. 100002-EG. Please 
let me know if you need anything else. 

Thank you, 

Katherine 

11/3/2010 FPSC-CUI:~/SSIOII CLERK 


